Q&A for Hongrie 44-45 (Vae Victis 78) 
1. For air combats, value of 0 must be treates as 0 or 10 ? I assumed it must be treated as « 0 ». 

Correct. 

2. Presence of a friendly unit blocks enemy ZOC for movement and/our supply purposes ? Friendly units block enemy ZOCs for purposes of tracing supply lines only. See 3.4.
As a general rule friendly units do not block enemy ZOCs for movement purposes. (See 3.2. Zones de Contrôle et Mouvement.) There are exceptions however : see 8.4 "Avance Après Combat" et 8.5 "Rupture de Front"
 

Is it normal than 8 JD German fighter unit has the same values on both sides of the counter (7-1)?
Yes. 
 

Partial supply status is to be checked at the moment of combat, isn’t it?
Correct. 

How to deal with remainders when calculating combat odds (ex. 30/16, this makes 2/1 odds?) 
Round down remainders. 30/16=1,87, resulting odds : 1/1. 

HQ unit can perform operational movement? 
No. 

3) HQ movement. 2 PM as per 10.3 or 3 or 4 PM as printed in some counters? 
2 for Soviet HQs, 3 for Hungarian QGs, 4 for German ones. 

4) Allied air units range: 9 or 12 hexes? Both values appear in the rules. 
9 hexes. 

5) At 10.2 it says that a partially supplied HQ can not receive CLs. However, 5.8.2 says it can receive up to 1 CL. 
5.8.2 is correct. A partially supplied HQ can receive up to 1 CL per turn. 

6) 10.2, HQ partially supplied can provide supply for up to 10 units. I suppose this is only for Soviet HQs? 
Yes.

German Mountain and light units 3 Geb , 8 Jäger and 100 Jäger have a front factor movement of 9 but a back movement factor of 8. Is this normal? 
This is intentional. Movement factors for all these units should be front 9, back 8. The slower movement factor represents losses in transport vehicles, etc. 
 
6.4.1 : What happens to the Yugoslav reinforcement unit if Subotica is Axis occupied on turn 7?.
If Subotica is still occupied by the Axis by turn 7 (rare event), place the Yugo unit in any Allied-controlled hex within 2 hexes of Subotica. If no such hex is available, then the 12 NOVJ Corps is retained and enters as a reinforcement the first turn one such hex is available. 
8.3 : What happens to one Artillery Corps if caught alone in one hex ? 
Artillery units. If caught alone in one hex they are automatically eliminated. Same as HQ units. The artillery corps were basically guns with trucks, tractors plus all the support, surveying, logistical services required to move and fire them. There were no infantry or tanks in the artillery corps. 
